From: [(0XE): (B)(7)(C) |

Sent: 30 Jan 2020 18:47:51 +0000
To: (0)(6); (b)(7)(C)
Cc:
Subject: FW: URGENT F/U ON TASK: AS1 Memo re: Assessments of State Laws
Restricting the Sharing of DMV Data with DHS (FOUQ // LES)
Attachments: AS1 Info Memo - DMV Data Sharing with DHS_ 01.27.20.pdf
(0)(5); (b)(B); (bXT)(C)
Thanks,

b){8); (b)7)(C)

Chief, Government Information Law Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
(202) 732{bXE). [(Desk)

(b)(T)(C ;
(202) 909 (Mobile)

**% WARNING *** ATTORNEY/CLIENT PRIVILEGE *** ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT ***

This document contains confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney work
product and is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than the intended
recipient. Please notify the sender if this message has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and
copies. Any disclosure of this document must be approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S.
Immigration & Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY. FOIA exempt
under 5 U.S.C. § 552(b)(5).

From:[P)®). ®)7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Thursday, January 30, 2020 1:39 PM i
To:[PIE) BITC) Bice.dhs.gov> B0 BXIC) pice.dhs.gov>{pyc)
[(B)B), (B)(T)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>

Cc: OPLA Tasking [?(V)(E) Bice.dhs.gov>; GILD Taskingd®M(E) @ice.dhs.gov>; EE%&?{-{C)

|{b){6)i (b)(T)(C) @ice_d hs_gov)
Subject: URGENT F/U ON TASK: AS1 Memo re: Assessments of State Laws Restricting the Sharing of
DMV Data with DHS (FOUO // LES)

Good afternoon GILD,

b)(5)
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